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14r. T. f. Helsea _
,

; Union Carbide Euclear Company
|

'Divicion of. Union Carbide Corporation
% Rast hand Street
New Yost 17, N. Y. ', f
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Dear Nr. Nelsent jyn*
% ank you for your letter of r4eember 10,1.1958. 'It appears-
that you have adequately correeted those deficionees in your
source material program which we brought to' your attenties -
in our letter of Novo #m 10, 1958.

Your cooperation in appreciated.

Very truly yours,.

!

Lyall Johnson, Chief
|

- . Licensing braneh
'

t Divid.en of Liceneing armi Regulation
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[ bec Inspection Division, Hdqtra.
'

Inspection Division,'IDO
R. E. Cunningham, DLP.
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